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1 LT. FATWE: It feels so0 much coolser
2 in here 1t feels 306 much <ooler in hers than it
2 doss -~
4 DET. CARTER: Hi Bkylar, T'm Brandi.
5 Katie can't be here sc¢ just she asked me to come.
5 I'm friends with her so she was like, hey, can ypu
7 be me todevy?
3 LT. FAINE She is friends with
, Eatie and she is a detective. Brandi's a
10 detective that works with me. So she's here today
i1 to talk to you.
12 DET. CARTER: I'll just turn my
13 phone- off. Is your phone off?
14 SKYLAR: I den't have 2 phone.
15 DET. CARTER: I know mine will start
16 going crazy.
17 LT. FAINE: That's & mean guesstiocn
18 because we have her phone.
19 DET. CARTER: Oh,ME:@ so sorry. I'm
z0 so sorry,; Skylar --
21 LT.'FAINE: The other day -~ no, ths
22 other day, the reason I did that, I was talking to
23 her dad and I said well, would you want me to call
24 her direct on her phone or do you want me to call
25 yor and he said don't you hawve her phone? I was
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like, oh, my gosh, I do.

2 bit silly

3 DET. TARTER: ¥You all right? Whal's

4 wrong?

5 SEYLAR: I'm nervous.

B DET. CARTER: @bat ErEe VY0 nervous

7 aboulk?

& SEYLAR: {Inzudible)

8 DET. CARTER: It's a lot, it's a

id lot.

11 LT. FAINE: This just like the other
12 day, Skylar, as far as -- I mean I know you're

i3 super nsrvoeus. I understand, but just the way,

14 | you know, Katie and I zTalked to you the other day,
15 it's the same thing. So I mean I think if you

16 look back to Friday if you remember sitting here
17 with us there wasn't anything real bad or we never
18 started velling at you or anything like that. BSo
18 we didn't do anpything like threatening or menacing
20 so. And I understand that, but today's going to
21 be just the same, ckay? We won't be here as long
22 as we were the other day.

23 SKYLAR: And I'11 get to go home
z24 with my parents?




SKYLAR: 1711 get to go home with my

s

1
Z parants”?
3 LT. FAINE: I think so, yeah. Yezah,
4 that's our plan. And that's what I just told your
5 dad, remember when we were ~~ when we were
5 outside
7 DET. CARTER: Juost take some deep
8 breaths. And just try -- I kmow 1t's & hard
3 situation, but deep breaths. We'wve got«scme
10 paperwork crap we have to do with everybody and
11 then we'll talk. But just deep breaths.
1z LT. FAINE: And then —- you didn’t
13 know yeour Sccial Security. This is just the --
14 DET. CAERTER:; Ho 18 year old knows
15 thelr Social Security, do they?
16 IT. FRINE: This is the same. This
17 is the same thing that we did the other day. Are
18 you still working right now?
18 SKYLAR: Yeah.
20 LT. FAINE Is it at the ¥?
21 SKYLAR: Yeah
22 LT, FRINE: Which one?
23 SKYLAR: The Atrium.
24 LT. FAINE: Oh, wyou're at the

Atriumnm.
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o you ¢o Lhezrse?

1

2 SKYLAR: I work in child watch.

3 DET. CRARTER: Whzt's your -- like

4 1 are you in the infant recom or the toddler room

5 or -

g SKYLAR: It's djust called child

7 watch. I watch everything from six weeks to nine
B vears ©lg

S DET. CARTER: QOkay. So wyou do it

i0 all?

11 SKYLAR: Uh-huh.

12 DET. CARTER: Okay.

13 SKYLAR: Do I get to keep my job?

i4 DET. CARTER: ©No, we're just asking
15 you where you worked, it's just like conversation.
16 We're just --

17 SKYLAR: Okay

18 LT. FAINE: We were talking amongst
1g ourselves earlier whether it was Countrg Side, Was
20 it Springboro. You know, we're down in Lebanon so
21 the Countryside -- you know, was it Country Side,
22 Springboro?

23 DET. CARTER: How long hawve you been
24 there?

SKYLAER: Almost & year. I've been
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working there cince September of last year.

2 DET. CARTER: What's yonr favoriie
-3 age?

i SKYLAR: Um, Probably the oclder kids

5 1ike six tc nine years old.

5 DET. CARTERT Yeal.v I 1like that

7 age, but they whine a little too much for me. I

8 likes the little bit vlder.

S 1T. FRINE: Brooke, we're going to
10 do just like we did the other day. I mean Skylar,
11 I see Bropke sitting right there -- but you go by
12 the Skylar. I'11 read these things out loud and
13 | then puat your initial there 1f you can. It's the
14 same exact form that we had the other day. You
15 have the right to remain silent. Anything you say
16 can and will be used agaeinst you in a court of
17 law. You have the right to talk to a lawyer aﬁd
18 have him present with you while you're being
18 guestioned. II you cannot afiprd to hi;gva o
20 lavyer, one will be appointed to represent you
21 before guestioning 1f you wish. You can decide at
22 any time to exercise these rigbts and not answer
23 any guestions or meke any statements.

24 Ckay. If you will read this one and
25 then you agree with it, sign. I'm not going to




1 have you read it out v
2 you rzad it out loud. So if you Jjust read that,

3 but ait least please read it and fthen if you're

4 ekdy with it, just sign your name on that firet

5 line when you get done.

6 DET. CARTER: ¢ you want a water ox
7 anything?

8 SEYLAR: No, thank vou.

Ej DET. CARTER: I Fjust wanted to make
10 sure

11 LT. FAINE 7/20 is the -- is the

1z date.

13 DET. CARTER: Did you graduate yet?
14 SKYILZAR: HMm-hmm.

15 LT. FAINE: She's going to -- you're
16 going to UC. She's going to go to UC.

17 DET. CARTER:‘ Good school. Are you
18 going to commute or are you going to live there?
18 SEYLAR: Live there.
20 DET. CARTER: That will be fun.
21 LT. FRINE: ©Okay. Like when von
22 first walked in I Just wanted to‘ask you how
23 things are going but it's probably pretty rough.
24 I mean just -- just wailting or how are things with
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CSKYLAR: Beiter.

1

2 1T. FAIRE: Hawve you guys bad &

3 chance to talk or --

4 EKYLAR: Yeab, I've been talking to
5 ny mcm a lot.

g LT. FAINE: A lot? Okay. Ars they
7 deing okav? I mean I know this 15 really hard for
B you but if’s‘hard for them as parents too. Do

9 they seem like they're doing ovkay or --

10 SKYLAR: Mm-hmm, yéah.

11 LT. FAINE: Okay. Do you think do
12 they hawve a better of idea of what's going now

13 since all that happen -- you'wve had & chance —-
14 | and I'm just kind of curious. I mean I kind of
15 wonder for them berause I know they were just

1% really hoping to get some answers the other day.
17 And I was like, well, it will be so much easier,
ig you know, 1if vyou talk to Skylar. You know, and
13 you guys just talk. e )
20 So what I will do, right now is I'11
23 kind of tell you what we've been doing since I

22 last saw you on Friday. That was Friday, right?
23 Yeah. Friday, so, you know, we took phones and
24 stuff so we're doirg like what I described to vyou

R

at analysis of the phenes and stuff. But then

ot
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1 z@lso the roroner’'s pffice hes beesn working with
2 the remains, with her remains tTo do their part of
2 the investigation. Okay?
4 Znd do you ever watch any shows like
5 that where they show the forensic anthropology
) stuff? I mean becaluse a iot of pecple do now, and
7 you know you see the stuff that they can do and it
B iz likes unbelievable hew, you know, they can de
9 that stuff and just examines that stuff. . So then
1D they're like medical doctors who've been going to
11 school probably half as léng as you've besn alive.
12 30 they'we pbeen doing their part while we're doing
13 cur part.
14 And s0 as 2 result of that and then
15 ﬁs having a lot of conversation with the two
16 doctors primarily that have really been -- really
17 been looking at her remains. We have some more
18 guestions, okay?
19 DET. CARTER: Did you tell them to
20 go ahead --
21 LT. FAINE: I'm sorry?
22 DET. CARTER: The team, did you tesxt
23 them?
24 SKYLAR: At our house?

DET. CARTER: Ho. We've goT zanother




situation going onh down at the main office and I

1

2 Just ~- it Just like popped in by head bsfgre

3 kinda :g»t started to make sure that he Lold them
éi to go ahead. He's like the only boss here.

5 LT. FAINE: B2And you have ths

5 {inaudible)

7 DET. CARTER: %¥Y¥eah. Do you want me
8 to tell them?

8 LT. FAINE: Yesh, can you?

10 DET. CARTER: He's the only the bouss
11 this week, Skylar, sp it becomes -- trying to make
12 sure that everybody does what they're supposed to
i3 do. You know how that works &t work, right?

14 You'wve got to make sure sverybody's doing their

13 job even though the boss isn't there. He's our

16 only boss bescause the other one is out of town.

17 LT. FAINE: Dkay. Also they'we been
18 doeing their part and we stay in close

13 communication with them while fthey're doing it,
20 you know, while their doing their investigation.
21 But as a result of information that we're getting
22 through the course of talking with them, like I
23 sald, we've got -- we've got some more guestions
24 and for lack of a better way -— 2 better way to

25 say 1it, we know there's some more that happened




you shared the other day, okay?
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1 than what
2 And T'm “ust geing to be homest. T
3 don't know bow to say 1t any other way, but we
v know there was more that happened, okay, than what
5 you and I talked about the other day. St having
B said that, let me cgo back and kind of just rsplay
7 just se¢ we refresh what you and I tzlked about on
8 Friday. We talked about -- and I'11 just try to
] paraphrase and you c¢anh correct me if I say
i0 scmething that you don't feel like it's what we
11 said Friday, okay?
iz SKYLAR: Are you going to take me
13 away?
i4 LT. FAINE: I'm sorry?
15 SKYLAR: Are yocu guys going to take
146 me away?
17 LT. FAINZE: Wait z sec, why would
18 you say that?
18 SKYLAR: TI'm just so scared. .
20 LT, FAINE: What?
21 SKYLAR: I'm just 50 scared.
22 LT. FAINE: Okay. But listen --
23 DET. CARTER: Just breathe. |
24 LT, FAINE: Yeah, just try to bs
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DET. CARTER: We're just trying to

i

2 find out wﬁat happened.

3 LT. FAIKE: This is just like the

4 other day. Remember I kept teslling you that just
5 like nothing real bad -- we're not here because

S you did anything bad liks that or threaten wvou, or
7 nothing like that. We're just trving to find out,
8 you know, thé truth for her. Remember we talked

9 about that. And you, yourself, is like I knew she
1D deserved -- I know she deserved better.

11 SKYLAR: * [{Inaudible).

12 LT. FRINE: So do we. Remember, so
i3 do we. I talked tc you, I know you are a scared
i4 18-vear-old girl thaf until Friday you carried

15 this on your own, you know, and we know that.

16 And, you know, I mean, we talked & long time

17 Friday, okay? And it never turrped nasty or

18 anything like that. It's not going to today.

18 Okay? But, you know, we talkggmﬁpy“Maymyzhw::_iﬂd
Zb you were really certain Méy 7th is the day, right,
21 that vou delivered her. And i1t was in the
22 bathroom sometime -- mavbe sometime in the middle
22 of the night because your parents were home and

24 asleep. You delivered her in the bathroom. 3She

wasn't breathing or anything. Her eyes didn't
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heart beat, and you checkad.

1 Cpen There was no
2 You pushed. You didn't want To push to hard

3 mecanse she wss a brand new baby, but vou pushed

Z just to check and there was no heart beat. You

5 held her Ior a little bit there like on your lap.
) And then you wrappsed her in a towel and you want

7 downstairs with her into the garage. Got maybe

g it's called like -- I'm just going to call like

3 your mom's gerden shovel ox semethiﬁg like tThat.
10 And took her cout and put her in that shallow grave
11 right out in the backyard. And you didn't put the
12z towel in there, vou just put her in there and

13 covered her up. DUkayv? Is that -- doegs that sound
14 right like vwhat we talked about Friday? Okay.

15 Well, now where we are —-- obviously,
ig you know, we where there a long time that day and
17 everything digging up her remains and everything.
18 But now after speaking with the doctors who have
18 been doing this, you know, égfzi?e ?ﬁ?ﬂ onkingvﬁﬁm
20 lot of hours just with her remains, you know, just
21 tiny bone by tiny bene and everything. 2And they
22 have a lot of evidence that they have presented to
23 us where they know now Ifrom a medically scientific
24 certainty they know there were other things that
25 happened.

4
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2 to tell us, yosu know, more of the truth about what
3 happened beczuse we know there was a lot more

4 DET. CARTER: We just wani to put

5 her to rest. TWe want her -- here's the thing,

5 listen, honsy, I knpw that this is terrible

7 situation, okay? Just listen to ms, okay? You

8 are not the only 18-year-old girl who's bzen in

8 this situation that 1t was too late to have an

10 abortion and your entire life is about to be

11 fucked, okay? So just breathe. Butf thes important
1z thing &bout it 1is not me, not vou, not him, what
13 matters is her. Okay?

14 I think that your want to give heér a
15 proper burial and you want to give her a proper

i6 final resting situation. But in order to do that
i7 we need to know everything, okay? You cannot go
18 back and change anything that you did. But we can
18 have 1t out there Qzéqyou can_igft sag_gt, okay?
20 If you need to closevyour eyes to say it if you

21 need to whatever, but it's very important that you
22 £2ll us everything that happened because the

23 doctors already know, okay? They've already

24 shared with us what happened.

Now, there’'s things we don't know
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like why or kind of what you were thinking or, you

1

2 know, what would -- what would push someoneg To

3 feel like this was The only opiticn, you know —--—

4 SKYLAR: You thirsk I killed her?

5 DET. CARTER: That's not what I'm

6 saying. That's noet what I'm saying. What I'm

7 saying is what happened when von decided that you
8 were -- before you buried her, okay? So all of

S those things we nesd to know, okay. They're going
10 to be able to tell us medically what happened. So
11 it's really important because I want to know why,
12 I want to know, you know,; did you feel likes that
13 was your only option? Did you feel like -you had
14 no choice? You know, so those are- some things
15 that wes know. Okay?

16 We obviously know she was buried
17 because we found her. And then there's things
18 that they can tell from the tissue and stuff
12 that’s left, okay? So we know that some more |
20 things happened. I think -- I think, I think you
21 were trying to, I don't know maybe minimize what
22 was there, make 1t easier, I don't know but there
23 were some other things that happenéd beiore she
24 was put in fhe ground. Let's talk about that,
25 okay.




SEYLAR: The coxd mighi have been

il

2 wrapped arcund her neck a little.

3 DET. CARTER: When shes came o©ont or

4 after?

5 SKYLAR: When shs came cut.

£ DET. CARTER: Okay. So did you sse

7 it wrapped arcund the neck?

8 SKYLAR: A little. {Inaudible}.

5 DET. CARTER: Yeah. So like it’'s
10 around her mneck? &nd what color was she when she
11 came out?
1z BKYLAR: White I think.

13 DET. CARTER: Well, they're all

14 white because they've got sticky, goopy stuff on
15 them. What about 1ike her fingers or whatevex,
16 were they pink, were they rad, were they --

17 SKYLAR: I don't remember.

18 DET. CARTER: That's fine. Whare
i8 was the cor@i_ Wagmit like here? ‘ﬁaé_i? on the
20 side? Was it wrapped all the way around her?

21 SKYLAR: Mavbe just 2 little arocund
22 her.

23 DET. CARTER: ©Okay. 2And what'd you
24 do?  You tried to get it off but couldn't?

SKYLAR: Just a little, yezh.




DET. CARTER: QOkey. It just

was there

2

b4

2 wouldn 't come off? ©Okay. Is it possible that she
3 maybe breathed a little bit like maybs, wyou know,
4 before --
5 SEYLAR: Mavbe.
5 DET. CARTER: Ckay, okav. 8o vou
7 tried to get the cord off and couldn't,
5 a time -- I've had a baby, he has not but I have.
g So there's not just a baby that comes ocut, thsre'
10 a whole lot of other crap that comes out. So is
11 it possible that -- because you were on the tcile
12 when you had her?
13 SXYLAR: Yeai.
14 DET. CARTER: ©QOkay. 7Ls it possible
15 that she went down 1in the toilet for a second?
16 SKYLAR: Yeah.
17 DET. CARTER: Okay.
iB SKYLAR: I tried to catch her, but
18 couldn’t. She ;ell:m_ B o o
20 DET. CARTER: There's no way, she's
21 tooc slippery, you can't caitch her.
22 SKYLAR: She fell. Ske might have
23 pumped her head a liﬁtle.
24 DET. CARTER: DOkay. B30 were you
25 sitting on the teilet? Were your squatting over




-would be in =hock

the teoilet.

1B

it?

SEYLER: I was sitting on the
toilet.

DET. CARTER: Okay. So she falls
in, and =zre you like in sh@ck? Like I mean I
ck if a baby Just came ouit of me in
S0 how long do vou think she was in
the water?.

SEKYLAR: I deon’'t remember.

DET. CARTER: Five minutes, two

minutes?

DET. CARTERI Okayv. ¥Was she mow¥ing
at all?

SKYLAR: I don’'t thipk --

DET. CARTER: A little kick or
anything?

SKYLAR: Maybe, but I didn't loock -~

DET. CARTER:

Wellam}tigvhard to

look at. S8So what did you -~ did you notice the

cord was around her meck after you saw her in Ihe

toilet or before?

e

SKYLRR: Everything just came out at

once, maybe just a little.

LT. FAINE: Now, sorry -- was she




d first inte the
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1 I guess she was probably head £

2 toilet bescause shes would have came gut. 5o

3 like -- like how did it -- how did she lock as you
4 locksd down in the teilet and saw her? I mean did
5 you -- I asstume there was water, procbably the

3 normal emcount of water in the toilet, so do you

7 know was her head part under the water?

B SEYLAR: I don't think, no.

3 LT. FAINE: Okay. EHow did she look
10 2s you looked down into the toilet?

11 DET. CARTER: Maybe did yeu not look
12 at her? I don't know --

13 SKYLAR: I lcoked [{inzudible.)

14 DET. CARTER: Were there like

15 bubbles or anything? Sometimes there's like

16 bubbles. Do you remember seeing any when yon

17 loocked at hexr face? Was her facde in the water or
18 like to the side or was it not? If vou remember.
19 Ckay. But she was head firsf-'ﬁﬁben vou said

20 maybe she hit her head, did you hezr something

21 that mavbe made you think that?

22 SKYLAR: Well, she just plopped out.
23 DET. CARTER: Yeah, they come out

24 pretty fast especially when you're yvoung.

SKYLAR: I think she hit might have
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1 her head

2 DET. CARTER: Okay

3 SKYLAR: I mean I wanted to -«catch

4 hexr

5 DET, CARTER: You can't, they're too
€ slippery even like with a doctor, doctors have

7 a —-

8 LT. FAINE: Doctors have & hardest

g time too. Even when the doctor is sitting thers
16 waiting they still have the hardest time.

11 DET. CARTER: They‘re“covered in the
12 goop. QOkay. So maybe she was breathing. She was
13 ieft in the toilet for a couple of mImutes. If I
14 ;say scmething wrong, correct me, don't -- and then
15 did you like walk away? Did you kind of stand

16 pack and think what am I going to do now? What

17 you'd do?

18 SKYLAR: I kinda {inaudible). I was
15 bleeding_so much. B - o

20 DET. CARTER: 2 lot of blood. What
21 about the placenta? It's big like -- it looks

22 like a big thing of meat, what did you 4o with

23 that?

24 SKYLAR: It came out a little after.

DET. CARTER: Okay. What did you do
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cut.
DET. CARTER: ©Okay. So she was in

the toilet for a couple of minutes. What do you

do after she's in the toilet for a couple of
minutes, what do you do with her?
BKYLAR: I put her in the towel.
DET. CARTER: Ckay- ‘Then what?

SKYLAR: I hold her. Maype hold her

DET. CARTER: Do you fesl like she
was breathing when you were holding her and you
held her too tight?

SKYLAR: {Shaking head no.)

describe for me like taking her out of the toilet.
Like how did you take her out -- beécause you put

her in the towel, how did you take her out of

the --
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SKYLAR: By her hand.

1
2 LT. FPAINE: You're acting with your
3 hands like you moved 1t fo -- are you being

4 careful because it's a baby or do you

5 remember like where you 1ift her? Did you Try o
b get like her neck? I'm just picturipg her head

7 first and trying to reach ia and --

8 SKYLAR: I tried to gst her

9 carefully with my hand.

10 LT. FAINE: Okay. And again we're
11 Just trying to ask because we weren't thers and
12 were Just trying to make sure, youn know,

13 exactly -~

14 SKYLAR: I just wanted hef to be at
i5 rest.

16 DET. CARTER: You know, nobody

17 really fully I thiank rests in peace unless you

18 know that's exactly what happened. 2&And if you

19 watch any of thcse shows like you see people like B
20 20 years later family members are trying to find
21 out what happened so that they can be at rest and
22 so can the family member that died. $So that's all
23 we're trying to do is find ounut what happened so
24 that we can put the medical stuff with, you know,

what happened. And that's only going to come from
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1 you, Skylar. Nobody elss was there. You were all
2 alone. I know ydur parents were in the next room,
3 but you were all zlome. It was just you and har.
4 So you're the only one that can help us, she

5 can't, okay?

(3 Se you need to do thes right thing

7 right now and just tell us everything that

8 happened. Even if it sucks tec say it, just tell
9 us everyvithing that happened and we can move on,

10 okay?

11 LT. FAINE: You know, Brandi &nd I,
12 we talk fto so many people that aiter the fact, you
13 know, they're like that feeling ocnce thgy finally
14 tell the truth and then wet it out because I bet
15 it has probably bothered you some because I can

15 tell that you care. It bothered you socme since

17 Friday, since we talked, you know, since ycu knew
18 I didn't get the truth and you still had to carry
19 that, you know, carry that weight with you.
20 So like Brandi said -- let's start
21 there. So now you picked her out from the toilet
22 and you wrapped her in a towel and held her

25 easily. And just be truthful now and let's go
24 from there and tell us the truth.

DET. CARTER: You said something




really interesting,

yvou said veoun think

Tell me what

24

2 held her

3 SKYZLAR: I didn't think she was

4 breathing and I sgueezed her too hard.

5 DET. CARTER: Dkay.

) SKYLRR: {Inaudible.)

7 DET. CARTER: I.knew.

7 SKYLAR: I sgueezed her.

5 DET. CARTER: It's okay, you can't
10 | it -~ it's okay, you were trying.

11 SEYLAR: I think I'm the one who
12 killed her.

13 DET. CARTER: Okay. Okay.

14 SKYL&R: I think I killed her. You
15 think I killed hexr on purpose.

16 DET. CARTER: Skylar, no one

17 believes that.

18 SKYLAR: I sgueezed her. I loved
13 her. - o

20 DET. CARTER: vskylar, ne one
21 believes that ypu would do anything to harm her on
22 purpose. No one believes that, okay?

23 SKYL&R: I'm going te go to jail.
24 DET. CARTER: Listen to me --

Sweetheart, we ars

LT. FAINE:
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1 Just —--
2 DET. CARTER: Those are not
3 guestions wes can znswer for you right now.
4 LT. FAINE We are in the sams -- we
5 are in the same place. We just are still -- you
) know, vou're talking about z 1ot of the different
7 stuff that the doc -- we'rs Just still trying to
B do right by nher. We're so focused, like Brandi
9 said, it's noet me you or --
10 SKYLAR: {Inaudible.)
11 DET. CARTER: It's zbout her.
12 IT. FAINE: ‘ItiS important ~-
13 DET. CARTER: Did you give her a
14 name yet? What'm her nane |
15 SKYLAR: Annabells.
16 DET. CARTER: ZAnnabelle, okay. Can
17 I call her Annabelle?
18 SKYLAR: Okay.
15 DET. CARTER: So it's about o
20 Ennabelle, okay? You can't change -- you can't go
21 back and change anything. I don't have & magic
2z wand, okay?
23 SKYLAR: I am s0O sorry.
24 DET. CARTER: Let's just keep

talking about what happened and then 1t will &1l




26

we'll be done, okay?

1 bz put and

2 SKYLAR: LCan I go home with my

3 parenis?

2 DET. CARTER: I can't amswer that

5 for your right neow, okdy? I don't know what all
& happened. I haven't finished talking to wyou,

7 ckay? A1l right. You think vyou sgueezed her to
8 hard because she -- and I feel like when you say
g that maybe you thought she was breathing before
iG andbyou Adidn't mean to. I don't think you meant
11 to, but you sgueezed her too hard. How long do
12 you think you were sgueezing her?

13 SKYLAR: Just a little bitft, a little
14 bit

15 DET. CARTER: Okay. What mekes you
16 think vou sgueezed her too hard? Like what makes
17 yvou think that loopoking back now, not then, but

18 looking back now?

18 SKYLAR: I squeezed hard, like not
20 so hard, but just like, I just {inaudible).
21 DET. CARTER And you think that's
22 when she died?

23 SKYLAR: Maybe.

24 DET. CARTER: Do you think maybe she

25

could have been in the tollet or
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SEYLAR: %Yeah, maybe bscause I wis

1

2 spetting. In April, early April I was spotting

3 DET. CARRTER: But you deon't have any
4 ne=azlth issues, right, you're pretty healthy?

5 SKYLAR: No

£ DET. CARTER: You're 18, =0 okay.

7 Did she lock pretty hesalithy? I mean you've

8 probably seen babies before, did she locok pretty
g healthy?

10 SKYLAR: She was kind of big.

11 DET. CARTER: Yeah. ©Like that's
iz pretty healthy. I think that's a good thing when
13 bables look biggef thaen you expect them t4g.

14 You're not & smoker, right?
15 SKYLAR: No.

16 DET. CARTER: That's good. Because
17 if she was tiny that would have meant you smoked.
18 So you think maybe that's when 1t happened. And
18 | then you're sqgueezing her and then do you realize
20 that that's when she's like not alive or when do
21 you think?
22 SKYLAR: Ne¢, I didn't think she was
23 alive before.
24 DET. CARTER: ©Okay. So what did you

do after vou ware sqgueezing her, what did you do?
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3 SKYLAR: I jast held her

4 DET. CARTER: Tell me about the

5 fire

) SKYLAR: What fire?

7 DET. CARTER: There's some evidence
8 to show that there was some burning cn her.

2 SKYLAR: Burned her? I promiss

10 | anything I didn't burn her. My dad has lots of
11 bonfires, but I didn't burn her.

12 DET. CARTER: There's been some

13" | charring and stuff on some of her bones so --

14 SKYLAR: I didn't burn hex

15 DET. CARTER: Are you sure?

16 SKYLAR: I swear on anything.

17 DET. CARTER: Are vou sure?

18 SKYLAR: That I'm sure. That I'm
i2 sure -- I'm sure of.

20 DET. C%RTER:' You didn't —-- like was
21 there -- did you like -— did you burn anything

22 around her? Did you try to like, like maybe like
23 | melt the dirt or anything?

24 SKYLAR: No.

DET., CARTER: YWas there any reason
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1 Tor any of that?

2 SKYLAR: No.

3 LT. FRAINE: ¥Was there -- was

4 there -- I know you sa2id the other day there was

5 nc one else that knew or involved or anything

5 But was there apyone else? I mean now that you're
7 telling some more truth, yvou're telling us & lot

B more truth today, 1s there someone else that

3 helped you this day or anything?

10 SERYLAR: NO.A And I did nothing with
11 fire, nothing.

12 DET. CAERTER: Okay.
13 IT. FAINE: Is 1t possible.

1% originpally yow put her in the fire pit before you
15 -

16 SKYLAR: No.

17 LT. FAINE: I don't mean with a lit
18 fire, but put her in the fire pit?

15 SKYLAR: No. o
20 DET. CARTER: Okay. HNot a fire, but
21 what about like some other hesat source? Was there
22 any heat involved in anything? This would have

23 been aftesr she was dead, so it's not like —--
24 SKYLAR: No.

25

DET. CARTER: No microwave, no oven?
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1
z DET. CRARTER: Or =mothimng like ~--
3 there's basically her bones have -- not z2ll of
4 “hem but some ©of them have spme charring which
5 means that thers was some burning. That's what
5 we're trying to figure out. And 1 thesre’s nobody
7 else involved and thers's no ome else that knew
8 about this and you were all alone, unfortunately.
9 SK;LAﬁ: {Inaudible) .
10 DET. CARTER: That's what we're
11 trying to figure out. I think theres's amn
12 'explaﬂétion for what happensd with something. I
13 thing there's some sort of way that we can figure
14 out what happsned with something, because, you
15 know, ifhat doesn't just happen, von know, that
16 your bones get like that. And from 211 zccoants
17 she locked like a pretty healthy no;mal baby from
18 what you're saying. I don't think —- there's just
19 | mo way it would just happen. So I was thinking = |
20 maybe you were Jjust trying to kind of get rid of
21 something. ©Or I don't know, but I mean vou buried
22 her, it’s‘not like you just threw her in the
23 trash, so that's gdod.
24 SKYLAR: Ho, I ~--

DET. CARTER: Anything that you can




Again, vouw were in

1 think of like anything at all? &

2 shock. I'm sure it was a terrible, terrible,

3 night. You wsre all alone. Just think about iI

4 there was anything that could ezxplain that.

5 Because that's -- I mean that's a medical fact.

5 I'm not just telling you that. I'm net, you know,
7 Just making it up. I mean something happened with
g some fire or some heat source. So we have ©To

9 think about maybé you were out of your mind. I

10 don't know, something happened. Bul there was

i something with a fire.

iz LT. FAINE: And, Skylar, we're

13 | not -- you're so close and all we want 1s Jjust the
14- Atruth. And the reason that Brandi’s asking that
15 gquestion and the only reason is because there 1is
15 forensic‘medical evidence where they have bees

17 through there, some of what she said, not all of
18 them, but there are some different vertebra and

19 some ribs and stuff that is chard. And then there
20 was some Iatiy tissue that has burn on one sids

21 and not the other. $So the doctors know thet there
22 was fire of some sort or some kind of burning.

z23 They know for certain. 2And no matter what you

24 tell us we're never going to like 31l of a sudden
25 judge you or Jjump up and say you're goling to jail.




that, but there's still a

1 We're not doing any of

2 lot more that we don't know Lhat we just -- you're
3 so close. Just give us all the truth that's left.
2 SKYLER: 2And I havs given you all

5 the truth. I told you abount sgueezing her and I

& think that might have killed hsr, but that I

7 really -- I --

B DET. CARTER: It's not -— it's not

9 on her fzce. It's not on her upper body, it’'s all
10 like lower body. Sp I wonder 1f maybe 1t was just
i1 one of those things where vou Jjust thought well

i2 maybe I can do this and -- because I thirnk like

13 with cremation like I'm going to have some ashes
12 | that I can keep of my daughter and keep those

15 beczuse then you realize it wasn't a good idea

14 because you're a good person. That's what I think
17 heppened because there is some charring, but it's
i8 not all the bones. A&nd I think, I think you

19 decided, okay, this isn't a good idea, this isn't
20 what I want to do, this isn't what I want for my
21 daughter.

27 LT. FAINE: Annabelle deserves

23 better -- and you just took her and --

24 DET. CARTER: That's what I think

25 happen because ber entire body I1s not burmed, it's




1 not like it's some horrific thing. There was some
2 sort of Ffire or some sort of heat or something.
3 znd like I said, I don't think that vou just threw
4 her in a fire, that's not what I'm saving. I
5 den't believe that you would do that. I think
B there was some sort of attempt and then you were
7 like oh gosh, this isn't what I want for my
g daughfer and then you stopped
] SKYLAR At this point I would tsll
10 YOU.
11 DET. CARTER: We just need to know
12 why there was & fire.
13 SKYLAR: The towel was black.
14 DET. CARTER: Ho. This is actually
15 like, like the bone doctor basically has said that
18 there's charring on the bones, yeah. Digd you
17 maybe put them like after she was in the ground
18 like maybe some fire there cr --
15 _ SKYLAR: I took flowers from the
20 fire picx
21 DET. CARTER: But that wouldn't burn
22 the bones unless they were on fire.
23 LT. FRINE: VWe just -- you're so
24 close, Skylar, you kne? dust —-
i mME2N We




1 know thers was some sort of Ifire.
2 SKYLAR: I den't understand itT.

3 LT. FARAINE: ¥eah, and I know -- like
4 the other day, I just wanted to do right by her --
5 I wanted to do right by hex Well, we have a

6 friend -- vou know, we nave these bracslets on

7 that say 822, he was ome our best friends who was
B killedg and, you know, he was cremated because that
B is a very acceptables -- and that's when I first

10 heard this I wondered well maybe she was going to
11 try to cremate her because that's, you know,

12 that’s very acceptable, that's normal. It's in

13 Tthe Bible, ashes to ashes, dist to dust. I msan
i4 we're cremated to get back to ashes;, to get back
15 to the coriginal form we were created from.

16 DET. CRRTER: You can keep her with
17 yOou.

18 LT. FAINE: And I know Annabelle was
13 important to you so you wanted to de it right. |
20 But then maybe it didn't -- maybe it didn't feel
21 right so you're like I can't do this. And then
22 you —- that would make sénse why Jjust part of it
23 was and just cne side. So you take her back and
24 then you take her back where you can give her a

more standard burial with flowers. Buot, Skylar,
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1 we just -- we naed fo bscause the evidence tells

2 vus what the truih is. But wyou’re the only one

3 thet can tzke us throuch it, your know, and give us
4 the why.

5 The evidence tells us what happensd,
5 butT we dcﬁ‘t know what is ths why and veu're the

7 only cne that can provide that. Because even

8 thowgh it was hard, we both know. Brandi already
2 I can tell knows from spending a 1ittle bit of

i0 time with you. Ifwve talked to you two times now
11 that you were —-- and you were just trying to do

12 the right thing by Annabelle because I can tell

13 yon immediately loved her. So you're trying £o do
12 the right thing, but now the way to finish the.

15 right thing is just help us. Get us all the way
16 to the truth, let it go. You know, let this off
17 of youxr shoulders We have -- we know what

i8 happened s0 please just share fhe truth with us

19 and help us understandmgtimigggwlimgggg?_w_n_wm___dm_
20 DET. CARTER: 2nd we know 1t wasn't
21 this heorrifically weilrd thing that you might have
22 seen on some Lifetime movie that you kids like to
23 watch, but this is a thing where I truly believe
24 that there weas an attempt maybe for cremation

beczuse i1f cremate someone, you know theyv have
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I have my mom's ashes. You know, I like

1 ashes.
Z to keep thém close to me, It's very important . to
3 me to have those. It makes me Ifsel 1liks she’s
4 still here kind of. So I know you put her in the
5 backyard so she would be close to yecu. But, you
© know, ashes you can carry around. EBo¢ that'=2 kind
7 of where my thinking is.
B8 But we already know that there was.
5 some sort heat, Tire element. I don't know what
10 happened, I wasn't there. But I know thers was
11 because the benes were charred. 2And it wasn't
12 semething that, you know, someone else could have
i3 done because no one else knew she was there except
14 you. And you've had to carry this all by yourself
15 this whole time and do if all yourself with no
i6 help. So, ycu know, don't think that we're going
17 to judge you. Don't think fthat we're going to
18 think vyou're some horrible person. You know, I
15 think I know where your heart and mind were, you N
20 know, with the fire, whatever it was. I think I
zZ1 knew where your heart and mind wers, but you have
22 to tell us because I can't assume that I know you
23 that well.
Eé But there, vyou know, the evidence 1is

is no other explanation. You know,

there. There
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can put ner at

that happened. We know, you know, 1

nd we can just put her at rest.

e

it hazppened. 7

Give her a proper memorial. You guys can do all
of this with her remains.

SXYLAR: I didn't do it.

DET. CARTER: Well, I wonld assume

yvour family is going to want to plan something

when they get her back. But we can't release her
until we know everything. 8o we have To kin

o0f --— this 1s the last mystery to solve 1s these

charred bones tTo know exactly what happened. I

mean I think I know but I don’t know everything.

So we need you to tell us. You were there. You

know, 1it's not a2 judgment, Skylar, it's mnot

tls literally you and

anybody looking at you. It's ad

v
e

Ln

(%]

e

Annabeglle and you're trying to do to the right

thing and fix whatever you can fix =zt that pcocint

in time. No one's judglng whatever you chose To

do then, okay. We just need to know what

s

to spit it out. Tell

heppened, that's all. Try

us what happened. I'm not judging you.




SEYLAR: {ITnaondible. )

b

DET. CARTER: Yeu've got te teil m

£5
(e

2
3 I don't want to put words in your mouth, Skylar.

2 I don't want you t¢o -- you know, I want wvou -- I

5 think I know based on what I know of you so Ifar

) But I want you to tell me everything that

7 happened, everything that was going throwugh yoa

8 mind so that I ¢an understand. I want to hear it
2 Trom voa.

io SKYLAR: {Inaudible.]

11 DET. CARTER: ©So you're holding her,
12 | sgueezing her, what happéns right after that?

13 Just kind of walk me through like everything. So
14 you're holdimg her, vou sgueeze har and then what
15 are vou -- what are you thinking? Just kind of

16 like close your eyes, put yourself back there and
17 Just walk me though it like T was there. I want
18 to teel like I was there with yvou to know what

15 | happeped. N
20 SKYLAR Do I get to go heme with my
21 parents today?

22 LT. FAINE: I'm sorry?

23 SKYLAR: Do I get to ge home with my
24 parents today?
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happensd. ¥We can't answer that. We have {0

finish telking to you.

LT. FAINE I'm still not —- we're
still just -- you're so close. We're still just

can think about

[l

waiting to hear. I gusess all
right now is Annabelle. You know, like I think

ted through

h

1l being si

J—t

about her remains Jjust sti

nad I

W

and sifted through by doctors ard doctors.
think about your dad already contaciing me asking

could he have her remalns S0 you guys can do a

burial. And I feel awful but rione oI that can
happen because the investigation Jjust keeps going

the truth yet.

It

and going because we don't haw

And it can be weeks, you know, for them to just

keep going on and on and on and yvet I feel like

you have the a2bility to give us the truth so
guickly to solve thouse guestions and I want that
to _heappen. . . e ,

I want £o get her remains released.

I mean I guess I should say I want to get her -- I

think it more of 1t as her. I want to get her
released so your family can do what

do. You know, vour dad 1s very sincere. I talked

s

to him two days ago and he's really just hoping.




1 Th

2 you guys.

3 DET. CARTER: And there dre so many
4 grestions, Skylar, that we can't answer until we

5 know evervihing. Honestly, vou know, we aren't

£ cur own boss, we have bosses, we have all kinds of
7 people that we have to report to. 5o I can't get
B an answer to any of those guesticns for you or

S anything about Annabelle unmtil we know everything.
10 We would have to know not Jjust what happened, but
11 why? What were you thinking? What was in your

12 mind? What was kind of, you know, going through
13 your head? A&ll of those things are important

14 things to know. So I can't honestly answer those
15 guestions unitil we know what happened.

16 We know medically what happened, but
17 there's a big difference. I think you would agrese
18 between someonz throwing someone in a fire and

15 | someone having & reason and some sort of
20 justification for why that happened. Does that

21 make sense? Okay. That's what -- I know you keep
22 msking that gquestion and I homestly 1f I knew the
273 answer I would tell wvou, but I donft. I don't

24 know everything. I have medical information and T

have a little bit from you and I have this huge




47
1 kind of hcle in the middle., 2nd that's all I've
2 got, so I don't ever want to lis to anyons and I
3 don't ever want to tell you something that's not
4 true. So I can't snswser that right now until I'm
5 know everything that happened, okay?
5 But right now it's about Annabelle.
7 It's not about me, 1t's not about you, it's not
8 -about him, it's abouwi Annabells and knowing what
S happened. And krowing that socmecne didn't just
10 throw her on a fire and themn -- yeah, that sort of
i1 thing. So I don't think that's what happened.
12 Just walk me through. You're sgueezing her, just
13 walk me through everything. Tell me everything
14 that you were thinking and sverything you did just
15 so I know, like I was there.
16 SKYLAR: I thought I Couid cremate
17 her. I had a lighter and just --
18 DET. CARTER: Where'd you put her?
19 L SKYLAR: In a bag. - _
20 DET. CARTER: HNpo, I mean like before
21 the lighter where was shs?
22 SKYLAR: In the ground. And I
23 grabbed 2 shovel.
24 DET. CARTER: QOkay. Was she -- 80
25 yvou're holding her, and then you grab the shovel
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1 and the
2 lighters or junst like a cigarette lighter?
3 BEYLAR Just a lighter.
4 DET. CARTER Like & clicker with a
5 lomg thing ~—
6 LT. FRAINE: Like & long one?
7 SKYLAR: Yeah
B DET. CARTER: So where do you take
5 her to try tg‘cremate her?
10 SEYLAR: (Inaudible.’
11 DET. CARTER: Tzry to remember like
12 where.
13 SKYLAR: She was in there.
14 DET. CARTER: In the hole? So you
15 dug the hole first? Okay? And then you put her
16 in the ﬁole? Then what'd you do?
17 SKYLAR: I buried her.
18 DET. CARTER: Where'd you put --
18 it's all right. ILook, it is what it is, you can':
20 change 1it, Skylar.
21 LT. FAINE: {Inmaundible.)
22 SKYLAR: TI'm so scared I'm going to
23 prison..
Z4 DET. CARTER: Ypu were telling us

what heppensd, nothing’s going to change what
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L happened, okay? But your inteniion was To Lry to
2 cremate her. So what part did you try to light?
3 SEYLAR: I guess I just --

4 (inaudible).

< DET. CARTER: What part ol the

b remains? Like did you start like a2t the bottom,
7 ct the top?

8 SKYLAR: At the bottom

5 DET. CARTER Ckay.

1D LT. FAINE: Did you have anything
11 else or use anvthing to help try to light 1t? You
12 know, because usually at the crematorium there's
13 things that make it intense to help thée process.
12 You didn't have anything to like any kind of

i5 lightér fluid or gasoline or anything to try to --
16 something to try to help, help light?

17 SKYLAR: No.

18 LT. FAINE: 1I'm sorry?

18 SKYLAR: No. .

20 LT. FAINE: You didn't?

21 DET. CTARTER: Like the lighter on
22 l1ike the feet or something?

23 SKYLAR: Yezh.

24 DET. LARTER: I don't want to put

legs? I msan vyou

words in your mouth. ILike feet,
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1 didn't put it on her IZace.
2 SKYLAR: No.
3 1T, FAINKE And the towel was not on
4 then, right? The other day you saild it wasn't
5 whan you put her in the ground. So the towel was
5 not on, I just want to make sure that's still --
7 okKay
:8 DET. CARTER: And then did it
9 ever -- did the remains ever catch fire? Liks was
10 theare an actual fire?
11 SKYLAR: Maybe.
12 LT. FAINE: Maybe?
13 SKYLAR: Maybe. A little
12 {inaudible) .
15 DET. CARTER: <©Okay.
16 LT. FAINE: Was it dark outside or
17 ?as it daytime?
18 SKYLAR: Dark.
19 N . LT. FAINE: It was dark, okay.
20 SKYLAR: I think {inaudible).
21 LT. FAINE: Okay. &And are you --
22 are you telling us the truth when you say this
23 took place right in the same hole where you buried
24 her?

SKYLAR: Yeah.
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1T. FAINE: Ckay. Ho, I'm just
to make sure. I know you came outL —-—
I said, you've been coopéerative with
you came out Friday and @gowed us

exactly where she was and everything so, you know,

which hezlped us and it helped get her guicker. So

erything you do,

w
it
m
(]
)

it helpsd Annabelle.

continues to

help her becauss like Brandi said it fills in this

hole and jusi keeps making it smaller. And then

we're going to get it a2ll the way closed end we're

ng to get her, you know, back to your family

|J.

go

where she belongs $o -- so there can be a raal,

you know, true burial where she's honored. And

like wyou said the other day, you were crying hard

Friday, vou're like she deserved better, she

deserved better. You're right she does and she's

about to get ~-- you know, she's abouwt to get

being in lab with doctors, you know, just

searching &and sifting and poking and everything,

you know, now we're getting the Truth from ycu so

we can be dons with all of that. Can vou -- so

tell -- how big would you describe the fire, would

you say big? Would you say small? Was it tall?

etter like she deserves better. Better than =~ | =



How 1ike --

z SEYLER I don't remember.
3 DET. CARTER: EHow far up did it go?t
4 Like, was it l1ike shin? I kinow maybe your lecgs
5 are super little, but like was it like this much?
& Like, vyou konow, if you want to use yoeur Iforearms,
7 was it like this far up? Was it this far up? Do
B vou know how far up the fire went?
5 SKYLAR: ©No. (Inaudible.)
10 DET. CﬁRfER: Okay. What about to
i1 her chest areéf stomach?
12 SKYLAR: Maybe. Maybe -- I tried to
13 put it out like -=-
14 DET. CARTER: What made you decids
15 you wanted get it out?
ig SKYLAR: It was wrong;
17 LT. FAINE: It just felt wrong?
18 SKYLAR: (Inaudible) .
19 oo ... _DET. CARTER: Was she moving at that
20 point or making any --
21 SKYLAR: No, no.
22 DET. CARRTER: There wasn't anv noise
23 or anything, it was just -- okay.
24 LT. FAINE: So when you tried to get

it ocut, what did you do? How did you try to put
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1 it out?

2 DET. CARTER: You didn't get burned,
3 did you?

4 SEYLAR: Ho (Inaudible) shoo --

5 LT. FAINE Just shoo 1ike try to

6 get the flames, the flames down or —--

7 SKYL&ZR: Yeah. Just get 1t oiff.

8 LT. FARINE: Okay. Just try do it

9 guickly amd like you changed your mind. You said
10 it felt wrong so you changed your mind and --

11 okay. Which we understand. I can see that being
iz 2 natural reaction. You didn't feel like it was
13 right fer her -- was it -- were you successiul? I
14 mean once you were dolng that were you able to put
15 the fire out or did you have to do -- did you have
15 to go get water or anything te help you?

17 SEKYLAR: I don't think.

ig8 LT. FAINE: Becvause z 1ot of times
19 it's hard to get a fire out even wiih just dirt.
20 SKYLAR: No.
27 DET. CARTER: So you were able to

22 get it out before it reached her face maybe? How
23 long -~ just let me ask vou this because I know

24 cremation can take a while, how long do you think
25 once you kind of started the fire, how long do you
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think that it went oz balfcre you pul

vou're out thers 1n

2 ten, 20, 30 minutes? I know

3 the dark and you wers probably still in shock a

4 little bit and 211 of that but --

5 LT. FAINE: 2Z4nd not exact -- and

& even vou won't know an exact, & minute, LwWo

7 minutes, 45 seconds, three minutes just --

8 DET. CARTER: Thirty minutes?

g SKYLAR {(Inaucible) I don't think
0 DET. CARTER: 8o at some point --

11 let me ask you this, what made you -- I know you
12 said you thought 1t was wrong, wnat made you I

i3 have to put this cut? Was it some another

14 thought? Was 1t as it was ééttimg closer to her
15 face or was it Just, you know, the smell or was
i6 thers another thing that just kinda made you
17 realize I shouldn't do this?
18 SKYLARR: No.
12 DET. CARTER: You just felt like it
20 WBS wWrong?
21 SKYLAR: {Inaudible.)
22 LT, FAINE: What abont -~ what about
23 were you not concerned -~ I mean Jjust because like
24 it’'s a beautiful place where you live and I know

25

it"s kind of big, but it's open, what about
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re you worried about sdbmecne

1 someone sseing it, we

2 seeing a fire back thers at that time of the nigkt
3 and —--—

4 SEYLAR: Ne. All that was con my

5 mind was {inaudible).

6 LT. FPAINE: I mean as I

7 nnderstand -- that's why I askesd that becausse that
B would be undersiandable 1f that was, 1f that was

9 true, you know, because that’'s cbviously -- that's
10 why I said earlier if it was dark that's going to
11 draw attention and it's going to make vyou Wworry

iz about someone coming cut. And if you feel like

13 you're maybe doing something wrong and you're not
14 going to want someone to walk out and -~

15 So you're able to -- you're able to
18 get all the flazmes out, right? You were able to
17 do that?

18 SKYLAR: Yeah.

19 - LT. FRINE: Okay. And just by -- |
20 are you sure you didn't use anything, any water or
21 anything, you just got them out by using dirt?
22 S¥YLAR: Dirt too, yeah,.
23 LT. FAIWNE: Okay, using the dirt.

24 What d@AyQu do next?

SEYLAR: I buried her.
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LT. TAINE: ©Then what did you-do?

1 AT
2 SKYLAR: I put the pot kind oI on

3 tep of her

4 DET. CARTER: Then what?

3 LT. FAINE: Which is the pot that

& was there when we went out.

7 DET. CARTER: Then what did you do

B for yourself? Like what did you do -- I mean at

9 this point you've been through a lot, so what do
10 you de?

11 SKYLAR: {Inaudible) .

12 DET. CARTER: Okay. 1Is that where
13 you put it in the trash <an thing outside?

i4 SEYLAR: (Nodding.)

15 DET. CARTER: Okay. And you said

16 you buried the placénta too, xright? Did you put
17 that in -- what order did wouw put that in verses
18 hexr?

19 _ . __ SKYLAR: Arfter, I think. -
20 DET. CARTER: Was it after the fire
21 or with the Ifire? Just like if vou heve an idea
22 if that was in there or not. This is kind of &
23 weird thing to kind of carry around. Like it's an
24 odd, it's an odd matter. Was it -- let me ask you

this, was it still attached? Like did you cut the




1 corg?

2 SKYLAR The cord came out. I

3 didn't cut anything

4 DET. CARTER: You didn‘t cut ths

S cord from her?

6 SKYLER: No.

7 DET. CARTER: Becauszs the cord is

B attached. Was it still attached to the placenta;
9 do you remember? |
10 SKYLAR: No.
11 DET. CARTER: Okay.

12 SKYLAB; I don't remember, it might
13 have been.

14 DET. CARTER: Usually the cord is
15 attached to the baby and then it's attached to the
16 placenta which is inside of you but it comes out
17 after birth. So usually it's still attached. So
18 like when babies are born they cut the cord, you
19 | know, so that the baby can be separate from the
20 placenta. Did ycu ever cut it?
21 SKYLAR: Nc, no.
22 DET. CARTER: So it still would have
23 been attached then to herxr?

24 SKYLAR: Maybe, I didan't think it

was attached to her.
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DET. CARTER: Okay. S0 you maybe
put the placenta in beiore, but you're not sure?
Okay. So that may have burrnsd as well? ©So let me

vyou know, you're a mom DDW,

you had & kid, I know she didn't make it but you

had a kid, so you have that kind of intuition. At

what point do you fesl like she stopped breathing?

Was it im the tollet? When you were sgueezing

her?

SKYLAR: I didn't think she was

[l
ot

breathing when she came 01

DET. CARTER: Okay. What made vou
think that?
SKYLAR: I don't know.

DET. CARRTER: Did you like see her

L

Jtittle chest rise even once? e
SKYLAR: No, I wasn't looking at
that.

DET. CARTER: Did you like -- did
her 1little toes move or anything her fingers?

Okay.

LT. FEINE: Did you hear anything
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1iks littlie gurgle sounds liks -~

SKYLAR I den't know.

LT, FAINE: Like & little gurgle
sonnad?  You know, this 1s -- this is important
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becauss I knew you're tel
g been really hard to get To the

you know. And like when we first asked you
about the fire, vyou know, that was just based on
not because we were there, but just based on all

the evidence thaet the doctors gave us. When we

irst said thet, you know, like you leaned back

Fh

[ -

and you're like oh, my gosh, no, no way I

LT. FAINE: But then as it turns out

vou know you decide, ockay, I am going to -- I am

just going to tell them that. So, you know, this

has -~ Annabelle, she was a gecod sized, I meéan she

was a good sized little girl. You're a healthy

1o sounds._ like _vnu

~Ggderde, ~you-know,.and. from what 3 Y

had a regular labor and if there's such thing as a

regular labor that sounds like a fast delivery, it
sounds like you kind of had a regular one and you

ke you felt like

et
e

really -- you seemsed sincere
yeu might have made her stop breathing. You said

you felt guilty bevause you felt like you might
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like vou accidentally digd that

that. Do you see what I'm —--

SKYLAR: So what are ycu guys

&

saying?

SKYLAR: Like if anything maybe

second guessed myself.

DE

‘“f}

just saying 1s we were just
what happened, and you said -- I mean you got

really

ot

SKYLaR: I just didm't ~- like

was so much I didn't do I couild have paid

attention to.
DET. CARTER: Tike what? What

&

you feel like -- I mean looking back you can

change it, but looking back what do you feel

upset and really kind of broke down and

n
b

LT. FAINZ: But the only way you're

know she was alive bhefore

CARTER: No, like, what we were

trying to figure out

said I feel like I killed her when I was sgueezing

do
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1 you
2 SKYLAR: {Inandikle)

3 OET. CARTER: Maybe got her out of

4 the tToilet fazstesxr?

5 LT. FAINB: That's what I was going

& -- that's what I was going To ask, Skylar, what

7 wes it —-—- I mean I know -- Ixxnow this pregnancy

B wasn't what vou planned or anything, but I also

° know -- I think that as of vyou being a mom I Think
10 you basicelly felt like vyeu kind of fell in love

i1 with Annabelle right when vou saw her. I feel

1z that. I've néver been a mom, but I do know

13 there's -- I don't think there’'s a stronger bond
;4 in the whole worid than ithere is between é mother
15 and their childr;n, boy or girl, whichever they

16 have. 8So -~
17 DET. CARTER: You owe that to her to
18 tell --
1.9 —— LT FRINE: == T think you . __ . _
20 immediately fell in love with her and vou, you |
21 made those -- vou said you worried that you
22 accidentally, you did something and there wsre so
23 many more things you could have done. You're
24 still -- you're just holding something back. You

think that -— I don't know if you heard

know, I




1 her cry. I don't know if she whimpered, but
z there's SOmething>tﬁat yvou're holding back fer
3 whatever reason znd vou're 30 close. And it's
4 kimd of 1ike the fire bscause 1t's s0 hard to say,
5 we gdon't think —-~ I think I can speak for both of
& us, 1 don't think youn killed her. But I think you
7 had signs that she was alive at least just a
B little bit, wvou %now, but I don't think you killed
5 her. 3But I believe thalt bzsed on everything and
10 talking to wou and I Jjust believe that there were
11 signs that shs was alive at first. And then I
12 don't think you tried to kill her. But I think
13 there were signs that she was, and I want you ic
14 { please for her just tell me what -- tell us what
15 these were. How did you know at first, wvou know,
16 that she was probably alive just a little bit?
17 SKYLAR: Maybe I thought I saw her
i8 chest when I was cleaning up and I -~ I don't know
1 iE T - . — N
20 LT. FAINE: And don't -- I'm not
21 trying'ta get you to say maybes-ar.anythiig; just
22 please just share the truth with us. Skylar,
23 you're so, vou're so close and vou were SO sincere
24 when you were worried that you did something

accidental. We both know -- we all three know you
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lidn't do anything on purpose, but I know yon were

0,
of

so sincers. Likes one thimyg, Skvlar, we talk to so

if you could ses yourself Irom

n things when you do

s

!

acrocss here thers are certaz

ust vour faciazal

de

like when you got to that part,
expression was that you were so sincesre liks you

Bot you

truly felt awful like you did scomething.
knew you didn't de it on purpose. So those
feelings were genuine. But what
me for 100 percent smie, I know that somehow you

know she was alive like before that. And that's

why vou're worried yon didn't do something that

could have helped.

SKYLAR: Well, I think she night

have mades a nolse.

LT. FAINE: Made a noise? What kind

of noise?

SEYLAR: Maybe a little noise, a

else like -- and then I didn't hear ancther one.
LT. FAINE: Didn't hear another one?

Okay, wailch is nature because that's what -- I

ct a mom but I've been in the
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elivery room for four ©f them and then there's,

o N

ol

"s 1like kind of a gurgle sound and tThs

=l

tgurgle. But I didpli know 1Ff it was something . |
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doctors will sucition out, you ¥know, that --
SKYLAR: Yeah, but I didn't hesar it
again.
ILT. FARAINE: I'm sorry?
SKYL2R: I didn't hear 1t again.
LT. FAINE: Okay
DET. TARTER: Was that like when she
was in' the toilet or was that when you were
squeezing her?
SKYLAR: I think it was when she was
in the toilet.
DET. CARTER: You heard like one
gurgle and then not ancother souvnd?
LT. FRAINE: Like, she szid then you
thought then maybe hezrd one more gurgle?
SEYLAR: HNo, I said I didn't hear
another one I don't think.
DET. CARTER: Just the one.
e L FRINE - What else =-.what else.

made you think that at first she was alive beside

the gurgle sound? Tell us about because one

thing babies will do is I know even s they'rs

o

getting ready to do that suction like the second

when they first come out, yeu know, tTheir -- like

this or -- they

their arms they're kind of like
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SEYLAR: She might have moved but I

didn't look right awsy. I was iike in shock, I
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DET. CARTER: %¥eah, a baby just fszll
out of you, I mean that would be shocking.
FAINE: That would be shocking.

in your bathroom.

[l

You're doing this by yoursel

But when vou did -- when

you did finally look, what else were vou able to

seg or hear? Did you seé an arm -- elither arm

move or both arms move at some point when you did

lock?
It's okay, we're just trying to

get —-- I'm just trying to know -- I want fo be

able to tell the doctor what all signs ycu saw.

-

How do you know the baby was alive just a little

livea_little bit.  Tlm .

it —-that-Anpabelle was

W

just trying to help that.

£

SKYLAR: 1 saw her arms mavbe &

littleé bit moving (inaudiblej.

DET. CARTER: Was that also when she

was in the tolilet?

nk and I pickesd

K]
(=8

SXYLAR: Yeah, I th

-
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: youf

Jf-you-are—se—ready.—- And-what's, .what!s good 28

SKYLAR Mzybe, but the way she was
sguished up.
LT. FAIWE: Oh, okay. 2And when wyou.

say, "maybe,” whai dces that mezn because we're

1

o put words in your mcuth, Skylar, at

]
(o]
of

not tryin

t —-- I know that you made 1t clear that

all. I jus
she was alive &t first --

DET. CARTER: I mean you know what

happened. We know, wou just have to say it.

LT. FAINE: It’s okay, like I told

nothing changes. Every Time you tell us the

truth nothing is changing, you know

SKYLAR: Yeah, I'm just really ready

it te ke owver. I don’t want tc go to jail.

h

cr

LT. FAINE: Dear, I know you are so,

you're findlly ~- think about all the truth you've

teld today comparedvto where we were last Friday.
Ckay.

DET. CARTER: Think about how proud
AZnnabelle would be to have you as 2 mom for being

eq.

b

honest about what happe
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s ockay.

'd you say?

knew. Do you think

DET. CARTER I
that leaving her in the toilat is what stopped her
breathing? Because I know before yvou said you
thought it was when you sgueszed her, but --

SKYLAR: Yeah, I don't know. I
just --

LT. FAINE: Or wheh you pulled -~
when you got her out of the toilet I guess the way
we'll know that, Skylar, is when you got her out

of the toilet did you still hawe more signs and

t

that's -- that's what made vyod think the

sgueezing did if or -~

a heart best.

sSaw

FAINE: I can understand that,

-mean--a -hrand - pew.

iils--kind-of -dike—a-—shallow..

different

baby 's heart beat is kind of -- kind of

and they're so tiny, you're not going to feel her

wrist or anything. But when you -- I would think
especially when you did get her out of the toilet,
you know, you got her more upright and there was

no water and eveérything and then especially you
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you would probably have seme mevement then or fesel
her like sguilrm a2 little bit zs wvwou hold her

DET. CARTER: If she was still aliwve
then. We're Jjust trving to figure out was it, wou
know, her in the tollet that's when it happensd or

because I know you said you heard ths
the toilet and then you didn't hear anvmore.

SKYLAR: No, I deoen't think no unless

1 didn't hear it begcause 6f the towel while I was

holding her.

DET. CBRTER: At what polnt, becauss
there's always that defining moment, at what
moment <¢id you know that she was gone? Becauss

you can just, I mean pecple kind of turn different

5

ceclors and you can tell.
SKYLAR: {Inaudible.)

DET. CARTER: You just didn't look

zt.-her.--Qkay . Thatls =2 wery honest answer, ___ . __ | _

i

ot

Skylar. Did you look atf her -- 1like did you ever

look at her face or just that was something you

remember do you know if she had any hair?
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1. STYLA?: Yezh,

2 IT. FAINE: She did. ©Okay. Beczuse
3 some, you know, some bables have a lot Some just
4 some fuzz and some have nome. So do yeou think

5 that she did?

& SKYLAR: (Nodding.;

7 LT, FAINE: {Okay. What color was

8 it?

S SKYLAR: Dark maybe.

10 LT, FAINE: Just dazrk?

11 SKYLAR: Mavbe.

iz LT. FAINE: Okay it's, okay.

i3 DET. CARTER: Just brezathe,.

14 SKYLAR: I want my mom and dad.

15 DET. CARTER: I know, but I don't

16 know 1f they're still here or 1f they ran to get

17 scmething to drink or not.

LT. FAINE: I think they were just

ST > W TS T o I O 15 S

20 DET. CARTER: ~-- something

21 (inzudible)

22 LT. FAINE: In her face, could you
23 tell like in her face did she look like you?

24 mean did she -- sometimes it's hard to tell with

rabies because they kind of Jjust look like

b
831
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1 themselves, but did you feel like she looked liks
Z you when you sevw her Tace?
3 SRKYLAR: {Inaudible. )
1 LT. FAINE: Or like one oI vour
5 parents or anything like fThat or --
6 DET. CARTER: So probably -- well,
7 not probably, what I'm hearing you say and please
8 correct me if I'm wrong, 1s there was no movement
8 or signs of life after the toilet that you
JRY remember?
11 SKYLAR: (Inaudible) .
12z DET. CARTER: Well, ybu're not a
13 deoctor. I don't expect wywou to be able to, yoa
14 | know -~ I Jjust wanted to be clear about, you know,
15 what point you thought she was gone. That's all,
16 I just kind cf wanted fo know for her.
17 LT. FAINE: Let's ask it this way,
18 Skylar, how long -- and again, I don't expect you
e 3B f doneW-eXacT ly—Bul how . long-do.you.think fhat
20 she Qas alive like just your closest guess? 1
21 mean I know yeou're not sure how long she was in
22 the tolilet, but how long would be your closest
23 guess how long she was alive?
24 SKYLAR: {Inaudible.)
25 DET. CARTER: A lot. It's a lot to
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of doctors l=t alone by yoursell,

1 do with a teamnm
2 so I get it. Just try Lo think so that we have an
3 idea how long she was aliwe

4 SKYLAR {Inaudible} ysah, mavbe.

5 DET. CARTER: Okay. And I know you
& said earlier you thought maybe and we're not

7 helding vyou to it, Skyiar, but maybe she was 1in

B8 the toilet a couple of minutes while you were kind
o of freaking cut. Okay. That's all right. Okay,
10 that's fine. Just breathe. You'wve got to kesap

11 breathing. Take deep breaths.

12 SKYLAR: Are wé almost done?

13 LT. FAINE: I think so, yaah. We're
14 Just ~-- we're geiting close.

15 BET. CARTER: Do you want some water
16 now? Do you want some water or something to

17 drink?

18 SKYLAR: I want to go home.

18- o e e e B EBAEINE e Ihi s ds whers -~ ihis_isn_m_
20 where we are at This is the last thing,'Skylar,
21 when I say this is where we're at, this point 1is
22 the last part because it's -- we're just trying to
23 figure out now this is like how long she was

24 alive, you know. We know that you had scme

indications that she was. We also believe fhat




1 you did not do -- you know, I mean
2 and uanfortunately die shortly aifter they're born
3 2nd 1t happsns literally everv day I hats fo say
4 That buf tThat literally happens every, every
5 simgle day. 32nd I'm just trying to -- just trying
6 to get & close idea 1s 1t —- do we think of it was
7 two minutes? Do we think it was five minutss? Do
g we think it was ten minutes? You know, it
g doesn't -- it dossn't change things if it was five
10 minutes or ten minutes or Z0 minutes, or 30
11 minutes.
12 SKYLAR: I can’'t remember, it was so
13 long age. Five minutes {inaudible;.
14 DET. CARTER: Five minutes that she
15 was alive or five minutes that she was in the
16 | toilet?
17 SEYLAR: Maybe she was alive I
18 den't know.
18 - } DET. . CARTER: _ 0Oka e e e o e o]
20 SEYLAR: (Inaudible) .,
21 LT, FAINE: Was she sver -- was she
22 ever loud enough that veu were worried maybe
23 somebody might hear her?
24 SKYLAR Ko

She wasn't loud encugh
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1 to --
2 SKYLAR: I don't think so
3 LT, FRAINE You don’t think she was
4 or —- because I know in the house vou're upstairs,
5 voo're in the bathroom and it could -- you know,
& the rooms wszre -- the rooms are kind of close
7 Did she cry? Because if she was -- if she was
8 alive. that long I wonld defiinitely expect she
9 would cry at least a little bit. I wasn't there
10 but it would be -- 1t would be very natural 1f she
11 would Try And I think you would -- you wsuld
12 know that because moms, you know, they're more
13 sensitive to theilr baby's crying then anvyone, you
14& know. And this is -- this i1s Annabelle and you're
15 her mom and I just -- did vyou hear her cry?
1€ SKYLAR: Maybe a2 littls bit. But
17 she was in the water, I didn't know if I heard
18 right
__19 LT _FATNE:  Tt's okay. . ___
20 SKYLAR: I mean just a gurgle.
21 (Iraudible.)
22 LT. FAIRNE: You didn't %ill her.
23 Now we're just trying to get the truth s0 we can
24 bring her home, okay?

SKYLAR: Yeah.
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1 LT. FAINE We told you 50 much.
Z We're net trying fto, to be msan To you Or juuge
3 you
4 SEYLAR: {Inaudible}.
5 1LT. FAINE: We're not, ws won'it. No
5 mattear what you say, 1t's not going to bappen no
7 matter -—- we'we both been doing this for soc long.
8 We're both parents of kids older than you. We're
8 neither one going to all of a sudden become
10 something different. S0 nec matter what yOou say,
11 it?s not -- you krow, we -- we've got children,
12 even children we've never met, you know, so we're
I3 Just in the same situation I think whers your
14 parents are and I can tell mow that you are just
15 wanting to get all the truth out for Annabelle,
16 you know, becauss like you said, Skylar, she
17 deserves 1t more than anything. She deserves it
18 more than anything.

B = S N - When MIOLL == is_ _that what made htaelH!
20 ‘worxry about the sgueezing I would assume i1s the
21 crying that you heard was that before you
22 sgueeszed?

23 SKYLAR: I fhink.
24 LT. FAINE: Did wou hear any crying

after or did you hear --
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_but the only noise vou bhezrd her make was _in _the
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SEYLAERR: Just z 1ittle crying.

LT. FAINEZ: A little crv?

SKYLAR Mavpe just a little crying.
LT. FAINE: Okay

DET. CARTER Was that in the tolilet

DET. CARTER: Okay. You've been
pretty consistent about the fact that the only

ncise you really heard was when she was in the

let; is that right?

fte

TO
SKYLAE: Yezh.

DET. CARTER: OCkmy. The only

 movement yvou savw was when she was in the toilet?

SEYLAR: Yeah.
DET. CARTER: I den't think you -- I
don't think she straved from that. I know you

waere woxrried about sgueezing her and holding her,

toileft; is that right?

SEYLAR: [Inaudible.)

DET. CARIER: Okay. Is there
anvithing else that we need to know or that we need

to know about Annabelle, or that Arnnabelle needs

o know from you, anvithing vou can think of?




70

1
2 DET. CARTER: I know, I know.

3 You're her mom, is there anything =lse that you

4 feel i1ike you need fo say or IZesl liké you nesd to
5 bring forth for Annabelle? We're not going to

6 judge you, obviously.

7 | LT. FAINE: 1711 be back 1in a sec.

B8 DET. CARTER: You feel like vou told
8 us everything becausse we know everything -- he

iD probably has to pee. He's o0ld so he has to pee 2
11 | lot. Do you feel like, you know -- so when you

12 face Annabelle up there you toid us sverything

13 that we need to know. You told us evervthing?

14 There's nothing else? Okay.-

15 SKYLAR: Am I going to Jailz?

1% DET. CARTER: I don't kanow what's

17 going to happen. That is not up to us, okay. Do
18 you feel like -- you keep saying that, do you feel
18 tide you-shounld-be? ... .. . . .
20 SEYLAR: I'm so scared. I don't

21 think I should. I tried.
22 DET. CARTER: ©Okay. I don't know

23 what's going to happen because those are the

24 decisions I can't make because that's not --

-

"s not what I do. But I will tell vyou that,

43
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you know, with us here today and

25

2 cooperaztive and telling us what heppened for

3 Zrnabelle, that's whalt matters, okay? I den't

4 control the futurs. I don't know what's geing to

> happen to you. I know that, you Xxnow, ycu're &

€ young girl and you've got your whole future ahead
7 oL you You just meed to think about Annabells.

8 SKYLAR: Yeah.

9 DET. CARTER: Dkay. And be proud of
10 yourselil for béing honest today. Becauss a lot of
13 people woul lhave lied, you know. A lot of people
12 that don't care about their kids would have lied.
13 Ckay. Obhwvipusly you wsre honest. Okay. You
14 obviously care about Annabelle. You're worried
15, | abeout, you know, her, her resting and vou worry
16 about her. But this will help the doctors gst
17 everything prbcessad and then they can get the
i8 remains back to your femily and then vyou guys can.
19 plan.whatever yvou guys want to do What _do theywv I B
20 want to.doc? Do they want to do a funeral? Do

"z they want to do -~

22 SKYLAR: went do a funeral.

23 DET. CARTER: What do your parents
24 want to do?

I'm not sure. {Ineudible.}
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- him to come back and then. Like I said, I think

we ars tThe only ones here. I dor't know 1f there
is anybody slse here, so we have to wait for him
to come back. I think they ran to Speedway, they
said they were going to get something but I dom’t

know. REctuzlly, my phone's

while we were talking. I'm sure you heard 3

buzzing like crazy. I heard my phone doing off,
but, hell, it could be anything. What kind of

schedule to you work at the f? Do you work like
full~time?
SKYLAR: No.
DET. CARTER: TNo, okay.
SKYLAR: Like two days a week.
DET. CARTER: Like how many hours?
SKYLAR:‘ Four or five.

DET. CARTER: How would -- so is it

lot, a lot o©f bleeding. Lots and
Lid vou have any complications?
worried about anything with your body or
anything? Okay. Feel ckay? Don't feel like you

need to see a2 doctor? Have vou sesen a dootor

since?

from- the bizrith, - was-thai. hard? - T .. ..
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25 k terrible situstion that meybe the

DET. CARTER: Dkay. Do vou feel

d to get checked out and make sure

M
o

[
[N
-
v}

vou n

you're okay?
SKYLAR: {Shaking hezd.)

DET. CRRTEE: T kxnow when I had =a

2lt like my eptire insides were

'
l.)
€N
4
by
m
s
.
}‘. 3
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4
H

falling cut so I saw a doctor.

ET. CARTER: I think that might be

]
3

¥

what he's doing, I'm not sure. He's not texting

me so I don't know.
SEYLAR: So I'm stuck in here?

G e

DET. CARTER: You and I zre both

T H

her. I'm

o

t leave el

stuck here right now. I can
guessing your parents don't know anything about.

what we talked about today.

SKYLAR: I'11 talk to them.

to hear from you [imaudiblie). I have a

old. I know it would coms better from me or from

my kid than it would somebody else, so it will be

a difficult conversation to have T'm zure. I

-

think vou are an 18-year-old girl who just had a

y made some bad

~~~~~ ——PET—LARTER+- ~&'m sure—they’ll want.
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to keep inside for a long time.
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SEYLAR: "Am I go go
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DET. CARRTER: That's my Jjudgnent

judge.

[

told you before like I don'

o~ ]
ot

T3l

Pty

therets a whole host o

-
4

3!

eel like, you know,

¥

the

things that were going on in your mind at

time. And that®s really not up to me to decide.

You know, I've not been in your shoes. I was

young when I had my daughter but it wads =z

different set of circumsiances, vou know. I den't

I don't know your family. I don't know if

know

you have the kind of parents that like mine

different circumstance.

L]

told vou before,

T do know like

know, this isn‘t a situastion where you

Skylar, you

—probabiy—wontd—have Jddded-me-if - —~ -you-know, if- -
I got pregrant. You knoew, I really would have
probably been in fear to tell them. But I was out
of the house when I ¢got pregnant so it's a
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hzd her and threw here in ths trash You've se&n

that on the news, pecple just through
away with the Trash. TYou didn't do that. You

tried to bury her. You

know, yvou trisd te kesp her close to you.
SEYLAR: {Imaudible.)

DET. CARTER: 1 don't know if he’'s

1g to them right now or noi, so we have ip

o
s
,..z
=
[
]

or him to come back here. I don't know.

=l

=
o]
}J
[

SKYLAR: Do vyou think they'll take

me away today?

g}

T. CARTER: HNo. He might be

*

L=,

talking to them right mow, I don't know.

SKYLAR: But do you think they'll

take me away?

DET. CARTER: I don't know. I don't

know what's going to happen, I really don't.

She's just worried

(M
]
®
=y
®
ot
]

{Inaudiblie). Th

—about-her-parents-—and—where -they were. - ——

LT. FAINWNE: That's where I've been

talking to Lhem
DET. CARTER: I told her vou wvware

probably were talking to them.
LT. FAINE: I was talking to vour

we

parents. Not -- I haven't tfold them whait we




i

i

23

24

25

el
(ot

tzlked about -- I didn't tell them aaything that
we talked today
SKYLAR: 7Yeah, I need to tell them.
LT. FAINE I didn't tell them

literally anything that we

just told her that -- vour dad I said like I told
you when I first called you, we had more guestions

e up as a result of the coroner's

inpvestigation., I said we're speaking with Skylar.

I said she's being honest. I said, you know,

still just z very remorseful young ~- you're

remorsefol. I'm sorry, I Just wani to make sure,

a very remorseful young woman and still a

scared ~~ a scared girl but she's helping answer a

lot of the guestions that, you know, resulted as a
result of the examination from the doctors. And I

said the stuff she is -— yon know, she's helping

us understand s50 -~ and that's where we are.

i —SERYLAR - GREY — s e — e

=3
=

DET. CARTER: She jusit expressed

tell them, vou know, what --

And I said -- you're 18

try

LT. FAINE:

years oid, 1 you were still 17, but you wer

close, you were -- This would be a completely’

different situation. That's what I was telling
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ry, L8 not —— I den't

1 yvour gdad. I said I'm sorry,
2 have a raason to tell them that and vou'wve sarnsd
3 the right because you'rs 18 years old and you're

4 Znnabelle's mom. You know, you have the righkt to
5 be the one, you know, to do thatl. And I know it's
6 going fo be hard, I kmow that I'm sure but --

7 DET. CARTER: How do you want -- do
B you want to do that here? Like do you want her

9 to talk to them and tell them like --

10 SKYLAR: Do I get to go home?

i1 LT. FRINE: ©She's asking you how you
12 -

13 DET. CARTER: I'm not asking you if
14 vou want to do it here with -~

15 SKYLAR: No, I want to go home and
18 tell them.

17 DET. CARTER: Okay. VYou don't want
18 to do here I'm just asking: I would want to do
25 ithere-bDacauss Wk Gn--E - want—5Ho- -he- alone with
20 them, but I was Just curipus. Dkay. So do ws

21 have & plan from here?
27 LT. FAINE: I have -~ I had a lot of
23 bottles of Diet Pepsi so I need to siep out to the
24 restroom. That's my immedizte plan, I'm scrry ~-

DET. CARTER: Do vou want some water




1 or anyvihing?

2 SKYLAR Ho

3 LT, FAINE -— if that's toe much

4 information, but I'11 be right back

5 DET. CARTER: I know, I know.

& SEYLAR: {(Inaudible) in here

7 DET. CARTER: I know, me too.

B SEYLAR: Do I get to go homes? Will

g I go teo prison?

10 DET. CARTER: You won't -- no.

11 Prison is like after -- like you'd have te go to
12 court first before you would ge to prison. You'd
13 have go to court and talk to the judge and there’'d
14 have to bs {inaudible) to go to prison. Prison is
15 like you go to serve time 1f you get time. You'll
16 either go home -- you won't stay here. Eithser

17 you'll go home with your parents or stay in the

1B jJail in Lebanon. But it wouldn‘t.be - you won't
15 gu'tvarfsvrf_ﬁﬂdon¢f~kﬁﬂWJ&fwyou*&kneverwg@w%eummww~
20 p;i;on, it's up to the judge.
21 SKYLER: Will I have to go to court?
22 DET. CARTER: I think sc, probably.
23 I don't know for what yet, though, that's the
24 thing Those are all decisions that'somebody with
25 & law degras makeé. You'll probably have to go to
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20

could have come in here and lied.

court. It could be for any number of things, but,
vyeah, you may go to court. That's your
opportunity to talk to the judge 1ike you talksed

to us, Skvlar, and be honest zand -- do vou know

what I mean? Like I think that's geing to be your

o ES

biggest thing is that you -- you want to deal with
what's heppened. You care about Annabellie.

SKYLAR: Do you hate me?

DET. CARTER: I don’t hate you I'm

worried about you. I think you did the right

thing today. That makes me not hate you. Like I

said, you ccould have thrown her in the trash, vou

You copuld have

don't give e shit about Annsbelle. You

n
Y

‘,.v.!,.
S0

didn't, ycu came in here and you told us what

happened, right? You told us what happened

hecause you care about her.

SKYLAR: I want my mom and dad.

DET.—CARTER+ —What -do—you Think == —

how do you think they're going to feel after you

1at happened? I don't know them so ——

g
D
bk
ot
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SKYLAR: faybe tThey'll understand.

DET. CARTER: Understaend what?

SKYLAR: {Inaudible.)

DET. CARTER: Skylar, you're 18, vou




x

got a whole life in front of vou. Like I told

NI
Ul

2 you, ¥you don't haw
3 magic wend, neitbsr one oi us can €rase what
4 happened, but you can deal with it whatever that
5 means. 1 don't know —-- you deal with it whatever
5 that means You haeve get through it. You learn
7 from it and then you move on. You have a whole
8 1life ahead of you. You're 18, ovkay. You have a
g whole 1life ahead of you. And then you'll be old
10 like me at 41 and this will 211 ke beshind you. It
11 won't take that long, but I'm jusﬁ saying, you
12 know
13 SEYLAR: {Inaudibkle.)
14 DET. CARTER: When vou're 41, I
15 den't think sc.
16 | SKYLAR: {Inaudible.)
17 DET. CARTER: ©No, they don't kee
18 anybody here. This is just l1ike the -~ like they
—3-9 Just—have-the-rooms—here - e
20 SKYLAR: Will they going to put me
21 in jail for 1t?
22 DET. CARTER: I don't know. I don't
23 even know if you'rs going to jail. When did Vou
24 Turn 187
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1 DET. CARTER March, Mzrch what?

2 SEYLAR Ninth, (Inzudible.;

3 DET. CARTER: I don't know if he's

4 cut talking to your parents again or --

5 SEYLAR: {Inaudible.)

& DET. CTARTER: I bet veu do.

7 SEYLAR: {Inaudible.)

8 BET. CARTER: It's pretty scary, but

9 I'm here, I'm not going to go anywhere., He knows
10 what's kappening

11 SKYLAR: Hold my hand please.

12 (Inaudible=.)

13 DET. CARTER: You'll get through it.
14 You are going to get through this, Skylar, you

15 know you'll get through this, you will. This does
1% nct have to define the rest of your life.

17 SEKYLAR: (Inaudible).

18 DET. CARTER: I can't {inaudible)

19 higm.— ButE—T—car-stay-with-you,—buit-—as -sooRr as5--he.. -
20 comes back in, okay? I'm not allowsd to leave you
21 here alone, okay. I want to make sure you are
22 | safe. I know this feels like the end of the world
23 right now, but you have to just get through it,
24 face 1it, get through it, okay? You can't change
25 it, vou can't fix 1ft, you can't go back and do




DET. CARTER: Eow ©ld is ne?

(5]
)

1 anything different. ¥
Z it
3 SEYLAR: I know, 1 know
4 DET. CRERTER: That's how lifs works
5 We've all screwed up We've all done stupid
& stuff. You just have to work through it. Taks
7 whatever conssguences there are and just move
g ITorward.
5 .SKYLAR: Yeah.
10 DET. CARTER: You're 18, okay.
11 You'wve got your whole life ahead of you. You'll
iz get through this. It will change you. You'll be
13 a completely diffferent person. But you'll get
14 through this and then you move forward. One day
15 at a time, right? Welcome to being an adulf, it's
15 not as much fun as they make it sound. What's
17 your mom's name? |
18 SKYLAR: Kim.
5 -~ — e BPED - LARTER - — Kim?2-—Whatls your - —— ]
20 dad’'s name?
21 SKYLAR: Scott.
22 DET. CARTER: Scott, okav. You're
23 the only child?
24 SEYLAR: ©No, I have a brothe
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M SEKYLARR: {Inaudible.}
2 | DET. CARTER: Are you guys kind of
3 close in zge? Does he live with you then?
4 SKYLAR: {(Bodding.)
5 DET. CARTER: DBid hz have any
5 suspicion that you were pregnant or anything?
7 SKYLAR: (Shaking head.)
8 DET. CARTER: Did anybody?
] SEYLAR: {S5haking head.)
10 DET. CARTER: I tnink 1f would be
11 hard to hide beczuse you're s tiny.
12 SKYLAR: {Inaudible.)
13 DET. CARTER: Yeah. You just do.
i4 that anyway? ;
15 SEYLAR: Yeah.
i6 DET. CARTER: Big sweatshirts,
17 hoodies?
18 SEKYLAR: Yezh. (Inau@ible.)
C‘ - - - BET — CARTER e Y0 --Re 68— SOmE Py -
20 fingers arxe cramped up. No, you're fine, §Du’re
21 fine.. They're just cramping a little bit.
22 SKYLAR: {Inaudible.)
23 DET. CARTER: That's not our czll,
24 we're just waiting to hear what they want us to

ao.
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Z DET. CAETER {Inaudible) no matter
3 what happens. One day at & time, right? One

4 minute 2% a time if you havse toe. Take it all -~

5 you know. It will bs okay eventnally. ©Not right
& away, but eventually.

7 SKYLAR: [Inaudible. )

8 DET. CARTER: Of course.

5 SKYILAR: {Inaudible )

10 DET. CARTER: Honestly, Skylar, I do
11 not know. I mean I honestly don't know until we
iz finish our interviews with people and keep them

13 ,talking and kﬁow all the facts, then we call cur
14 boss and say what do they wanit us to do. It's not
15 even our decision that we make.

18 SKYLAR: {Inaudaible.)

17 DET. CARTER: I don't think it will
ig Be too much longer. I just -- I'm not sure what
19 they! re-doing—out there so Ilm-assuning-that _
Z20 they're waitiﬁg for a phone c¢all. But those are
21 decisions that are made by other people, not us.
22 They tell us what to do. It's pretty much how

23 1ife works. Everybody has a boss, right? ,

24 SKYLAR: What's the worst thing that

BN
n

ever happensd to you?




DET. CARTER: Well, when I was 20 my

1 AR
Z MOom wés killed.

3 SEYLAR: How'd she die?

4 DET. CARTER: My stepdad killed her
5 2nd it sucked for guite a2 whiie and Then it got

& better. At the time, howsevex, 1 thought that my

7 life was over and I was not going to make it. 5o
8 that might be how you're feeling today like it's

S over, life's over. I know. It's not true. You
10 feel that way though. I know as a mom I've been
11 telling you that you shouldn’'t fesl that way or

12 that 1it’s not dgoing to happen or help but it deoes
13 get better. It takes time. I really want you to
14 hold on to the knowledge, though, that you did the
15 right thing and you told everything. I ﬁhink

is that's far more important than anything slse

17 because you have to -- you have to live with that.
18 You know, 1f you would have lied and continued to
18 Bot-tell-the ~truth,—you-know, not -really put

20 everything to rest, you would have to live with

21 that, you know It"s Zmportant. You did the

22 right thing for Annabelle, ultimately for you, for
23 your family what they know happened. And for you
24 so vou don't have to live with it all by vyourself.

to holid onto with no one else knowing..
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3G —peuld - -have-a- chanece-teo—talk-Ltow— - - —

21

22

23
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I think 3t might have initially made you really
hard just keseping all that inside.

Well, i1t depends on

what you're charged with, I don't know. Do you

see what I'm saying, I don't know what charges
there would be and all of that.

SKYLAR:

DET. CARTER: I don't know. I don't

think se. I can't -- like your whole 1life) like

until vyou die? I don't think so. It's

=y

orever,
really unlikely. It's not up to me, it's uvp to a
judge who you'll have an opportunity to talk to.

The person that makes those decisions, Skylar,

I'm just goling to be vn the other
side of this door, vkay? Just right here.

Okay. 8o here's the deal, I think
you already know that you're not going home. We

e

got the answers. So my guestion for you is

just

you've been s0 cooperative with us, we want 1o
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25

extend you every courtesy, do you wanit te talk to

vour parents here belore vyouw goe? Do you want To

‘st want fo wait and talk to

these

Like T told yvou, I'm not BSing you, 21l of
J oY r

o

decisions from here on ocut are up to

0]
rt
]J -
Q
s

ue

]

when you get oux 2ll -- but my

which we contrecl is, do you want to have &

conversatioh with your parents so that they

d why you're going or do you not -- it's

;]
ot

under ar

b

up to you, you're 18, vou can do whatever you wan
to do. Do you want to talk ftp them here, we woul

X in the room 7just because we have to make sure

everybody 1s safe. Do you want toe talk to them

here or de you jest want to have a conversation

with them later? That is up to you. No one's

¢ them they're going to want to know why you're

going to Jail. We have not told them anything.

have not told them anyvthing.

87

Judge. So

n right now

T

d

—Fudgd ng- y-ou :éa;emezmyoumd-ﬁ*ée-Jﬂ A
SKYLAR: {Inaudible.)

DET. CARTER: I mean 1I vou want to

talk to them -- the problem is if you want to talk
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FRINE: A1l T fold them was

LT.
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15

16

17

there was more
examination just

I said -- and I

like she's being honest,

I said, you know

DE

to know 1f you wanted to talk to them or

we can just tell

anything because

to Jail.

asking you because they're

eventually,

how they've already been,

svidence

like

said,

T. CARTER:
them that
you're 18

They're golng

you know how the news

0

fDue to the

g

I toid you
and Skylar's being --

That's all I told

we—can't tell

and that you're

to see ~-— 1 mean
going to see --
is. You

they're

charge you with,

they're going to see that.

it's up to you if you want to have that

conversation over the phone

1f you want

Just asking what you want to do.

Wz can tell

to have 1t

when you're in
here before you go.

It's

not.

I'm

up U

That's why we wanted

or

them

going

ust

4.

they'll

know

ridiculous. So

e whatever-thevyv-decide o .

So

jail or
We're

o you.

them whatever you want us to tell
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them. We don't have to tell them anything beczuse

you're 18. But 1t's up to you if you want to talk

them hesre or vou want to just -~ they can find out

later.
SEKYLAR: {Inandible.)

DET. CARTER: Eventuaily, we talked

ebout that. You're 18. You know, one day at a
time But, yeah, I mean at some point you'll talk

to a judge and he can decide what conditions that
home on or what is going to happen.

It's a1l up toe the judge, the dude that wears the

black robe, not us.

SKYLAR: | [Inaudible.)

DET. CARTER: Yeah, but they’'re

going to ask you.

DET. CARTER: That's part of it.

LT. FAINE: But, you know, vou -- we

i
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—can-l-t-speculate—vwhat 1t will -be-like. -You may be ... _|

here and they ask you and you could say I did --

this 1is up toc you because I don't want to talk

about it. I wanted to see you before, before they

Took me. You know that's --

w ocan tell them as

1
O

DET. CARTER:

11

s

little oxr as much -- you'rs 18 soc you can -- vo
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o talk to you

Ios

'm done, I don't want

Q
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2 anymere, I just want to say goodbys and we can
3 mzke them leawe ii you want.

4 SKYLAR: Will there be 2 trial?

5 GET. CARTER: That's 21l down the
€ road.

7 VLT. FAINE: Yezh. You're

8 thinking -- you're thinking so far ahead, you

9 know. |

10 DET. CARTER: That's way down the
11 road.

12 SKYLAR: {Inaudible.)

13 LT. FAINE: No, that's your --

14 SKYLAR: (Inaudibie)} in Fail?

15 DET. CARTER: No. What's gcing ifo
16 happen is you'll see a judge in & couple days,
17 ckay?

18 LT. FAINE: What is today?

18 - DET . CARTER: Today . is_ Thursday
20 LT. FAINE: She will see a judgs at
21 Franklin cecurt tomorrow probably because tﬁey have
22 Friday --

23 DET. CARTER: Yes

24 LT. FAINE: You will sees a judge

25

TOoOmMOTrrow.
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DET. CARTER: So wyou'll be azble to

- PN

talkish to a judge tomorrow. He'll dascide if
you're going to stay in Jall or not. And then
there will be & seriles of court things that happen

t's not a2ll immediate, but

G

fter that. Okaye I

[al)

ip to the judge when you're going to

DET. CARTER: But you will talk to a

Judge tomorrow, okay.

SKYLAR: I want to say goodbye to my

‘DET. CARTER: You want to say
goodbye, okay. I'11 go get them.
LT. FAINE: 1I'11 do it.

OET. CARTER: One day at a time,

okay?

SEYLAR: One day at a time?

~PET-— CARTER— - One-—day-at—a-time. .

SKYLAR: Do you think the judge will

DET. CARTER: You know, Jjudges are

talk to him 1t's really going to be wery

these are

like his dob is to make sure, you know,
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what your charges

his role and then, you

ike that!
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know, figuring out what to do from there. 3So it's

not going to be a2 long thing tomorrow, 1t'll be

y guick. And then the hearing's zfter that

1

rett
cnce you get an attorney, you know, all the court
system, you know, whatevsr happsns then things

will be & little bit different. So it's Just a
whole process that happsns.

SKYLAR: Will the judge possibly let

me come home?

DET. CARTER: VYeah, sometimes

they'1ll do like you have to put up a bond, like

your parents would have te put up & bond. The

judge decides all of that. He might have you be

like on a -- have you seen those pecple like
ankles? Sometimes he does that.

monitors on thelr

Sometimes vou're on house arrest. Sometimes --

YOl-deEew-——rherels—all- kinds—of-—things that can -—
happen. He could release you. He can keep you.

He can tell you where you are allowed to go or not

go 1f you are released. 2All those kinds of things

s0 —-— tThere's a whole 1ist of tkings the judge can

de aznd he pretty much makes those decisicns and

tells you what to do.
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scrubs. They'll do all that when yon get there
Do vou have anything in vour podkets that you want
your parents to tazke, like anything a2t =117
Jewelry that you want then to take.

SKYLAR: (Inaudible.)

DET. CARTER: No, they'll make vou

take all your jewelry off. 8So if vou don't want

» there, you want to give it 1o vour

}re
H;
Y

to take it

parents, I would do that. THat just looks liks

nice re=al gold stuif so give them any jewelry vyou

have. Because they're going to take your property

and put it in a bag and put i1t in a locker, but I

just wouldn't want anything that meant a lot fto me

[AN
£

i)
5y

at
'
J

SEYLAR: [Inauvdible)

DET. CARTER: They will or they'll
appoint you one That will all happen when you go
to counrt, they'll ask you.

SKYLAR: {Inaudible; .

DET. CARTER: I would imagine. Just




2 don't have to worry about it Just make sure your
3 pockets are empty and zll that kind of stuif that
4 might be in there. Thesre's nothing hidden in your
5 bra?
) SKYLAR: No. Whers is the jail?
7 DET. CARTER: It's in Lebanon. Have
8 ybu ever been to juvenile court or like fo get
] fingerprinted or anything like that? Did you have
10 to get fingerprinted to work at the Y¥? OQOkay.
11 It's just down in Lebanon like where all the
12 government builldings are. Did you have a
13 passport? Ckay. &8¢ you know the building whére
14 you got yecur passport, right, on the opposite side
15 0f the street kind of bshind thé small buillding is
18 where the “dail is.
17 SKYLAR: Will I sleep there?
18 DET. CARTER: Hmm?
18 SKYLAR: Will I sleep there? ]
20 DET. CARTER: Yeah. Do vou want any
21 water? I'm Jjust golng to grab some. You sure you
22 don’t want any?
23 SKYLAR: Nec., Where are my parents?
24 DET. CARTER: He might just be
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talking to them just to kind of
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L Snre you don't want a cup oi water? You sure”?

2 SKYLAR: What time do you think I'11
3 see the judge tomorrow?

4 DET. CARTER I hopestly cannbt --

5 every court hag diffsrent times that they do the

[ arraignments. A&And I can't remember what time

7 Franklin courts are tomerrow. I know some of LThem
8 are at like 11 2.m. Sc what will happen is you

3 will either be on a wvideo monitor like a IV

1D monitor where you'll talk to the judge or they'll
11 take you up there to actually go to court. And T
12 don't know which one it 1s because I hardly sver
13 come to Framklin court. I can't remember, but dne
14 of the two will happen. They'll pick you up in a
15 bus or, you know, have you on a video monitor

16 sometime fTomdrrow. I just can’t remembesr what

17 time their's are. I want to say 11, but I think
18 that's county court.

19 w SKYLAR: If I do end up staying in
Z0 Jail, can I have visitors?

21 DET. CARTER: Mm-hmm. Yeah, they

22 heve -- you can make phone calls. You can have
23 visitors. There's specific days and times that

24 people can come visit vyou and they have to be like

~—- they have to know like -- thev have to check




them out make sure, you know, whatever. Teab, you

2 can hawve visitors, you can use the phone. They

3 have like s phomne system tThat you can set up --

4 that your parents can set up and a2ll that. You

5 won't Jjust like be there, you know, without being

£ able to tzlk to anvybody.

7 SEYLAR: Wiil I hawve anyone to Ltalk

8 to?

9 DET. CARTER: What do you mean?

10 SKYLAR: Will I be all by myself?

11 DET. CARTER: It depends on how full
12 they are and where They have space. Sometimes --
13 | like parts of jail are qjust like indiwiduzl like
14 cells or reoms. Parts of it are like a dorm whéere
15 you have like a big common area. So it really

16 just depends on whsre they have room tc put you.
17 I don’t know how many females are in there right
18 TIOW . So initially you'll probably go in one of

138 those rooms where it's just you kind of like the
20 intake stuff and then they'll figure out where

21 they're going to put you. I think thev're going
22 to make sure that you're safse. We zalways try to
23 make sure people are safe. You're young so

24 they'll probably keep you separate.
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1
2 me today. She 1s in here with us
3 SKYIAR: Mommy. {Inauvdible.} Will
4 you tTake my Jjewelry Icor me (Inzugibls.)
5 MR. RICHARDSON: Homey, tell us
2 what's going on. The police sald you have to tel
7 us, vou're 18. They can't tell us.
g SKYLAR: I tried te cremate the baby
£ Just a little
10 MR. RICHARDSON: You ftried teo
11 cremate the Daby?
12 SKYLAR: Yeah. A little, I did it =
i3 lizctle
14 MRS. RICHARDSORN: {Inaudible).
15 SKYLER: (Inaudible) I didn't kill
i6 hex tThough.
17 MR. RICHARDSON: So you delivered a
18 iive baby, is that what vyou're say?
i8 SKYLAR: Y¥eah, but I wasn'ft really 1
20 sure. I didn't think she had a heart beat Do
21 you still love me?
22 MR. RICEARRDSON: . Honey, we =still
23 love you, but this i1s a horrible mess
24 SKYLAR: Yeah

we love you.
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RICHERDSON You apsoluts
absolutely have te go to J
FAINE Yeah,
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